

1 *Senate* BILL NO. *104*
 2 INTRODUCED BY *David Turnage* *LOUPEM*
 3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS
 5 25-507.1 AND 25-507.2, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO THE STATE
 6 CENTRAL PAYROLL SYSTEM."

7
 8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 25-507.1, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
 10 to read as follows:

11 "25-507.1. Central payroll system for state agencies
 12 authorized -- state auditor to provide for inclusion of
 13 agencies ~~---exceptions.~~ The state auditor shall install and
 14 operate a uniform state central payroll system for all state
 15 agencies. The auditor ~~may shall~~ provide for the orderly
 16 inclusion of state agencies into such system ~~and may make~~
 17 ~~exceptions from the operation thereof for such periods as he~~
 18 ~~determines necessary by January 1, 1979. The uniform state~~
 19 ~~central payroll system shall be based upon actual payroll~~
 20 ~~figures submitted after the end of the payroll period and~~
 21 ~~may not be based upon estimated payroll."~~

22 Section 2. Section 25-507.2, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
 23 to read as follows:

24 "25-507.2. Payroll periods -- pay dates -- uniformity
 25 of dates -- dates to be within ten days after close of

1 payroll period. The state central payroll system ~~may shall~~
 2 provide for the fixing of payroll periods and designated
 3 ~~days of-the-month~~ on which salaried employees shall be paid
 4 for the preceding payroll period. Such pay date shall be
 5 uniform for all employees of each state agency employed in
 6 the same geographic area and ~~payroll warrants shall be~~
 7 ~~distributed or mailed within shall not be more than ten (10)~~
 8 ~~calendar business~~ days following the close of the payroll
 9 period."

-End-

SB104

Approved by Committee
on State Administration

SENATE BILL NO. 104

INTRODUCED BY HIMSI, TURNAGE, LOCKREM

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS
25-507.1 AND 25-507.2, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO THE STATE
CENTRAL PAYROLL SYSTEM."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 25-507.1, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
to read as follows:

"25-507.1. Central payroll system for state agencies
authorized -- state auditor to provide for inclusion of
agencies ~~---exceptions~~ EXCEPTIONS. The state auditor shall
install and operate a uniform state central payroll system
for all state agencies. The auditor ~~may shall~~ MAY provide
for the orderly inclusion of state agencies into such
system, ~~and may make exceptions from the operation thereof
for such periods as he determines necessary, AND MAY MAKE~~
EXCEPTIONS FROM THE OPERATION THEREOF FOR SUCH PERIODS AS HE
DETERMINES NECESSARY by January 1, 1979. The uniform FY
JANUARY 1, 1979, ALL state central payroll system SYSTEMS
shall be based upon actual payroll figures submitted after
the end of the payroll period and may not be based upon
estimated payroll."

Section 2. Section 25-507.2, R.C.M. 1947, is amended

to read as follows:

"25-507.2. Payroll periods -- pay dates -- uniformity
of dates -- dates to be within ten days after close of
payroll period. ~~The ALL state central payroll system SYSTEMS
may shall~~ provide for the fixing of payroll periods and
designated days ~~of the month~~ on which salaried employees
shall be paid for the preceding payroll period. Such pay
date shall be uniform for all employees of each state agency
employed in the same geographic area and payroll warrants
shall be distributed or mailed within shall not be more than
ten (10) calendar business CALENDAR days following the close
of the payroll period."

-End-

SECOND READING

SENATE BILL NO. 104

INTRODUCED BY HINSL, TURNAGE, LOCKREM

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS 25-507.1 AND 25-507.2, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO THE STATE CENTRAL PAYROLL SYSTEM."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 25-507.1, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"25-507.1. Central payroll system for state agencies authorized — state auditor to provide for inclusion of agencies — ~~exceptions~~ EXCEPTIONS. The state auditor shall install and operate a uniform state central payroll system for all state agencies. The auditor ~~may shall~~ MAY provide for the orderly inclusion of state agencies into such system, ~~and may make exceptions from the operation thereof for such periods as he determines necessary, AND MAY MAKE EXCEPTIONS FROM THE OPERATION THEREOF FOR SUCH PERIODS AS HE DETERMINES NECESSARY. by January 1, 1979, The uniform~~ BY JANUARY 1, 1979, ALL state central payroll system SYSTEMS shall be based upon actual payroll figures submitted after the end of the payroll period and may not be based upon estimated payroll."

Section 2. Section 25-507.2, R.C.M. 1947, is amended

to read as follows:

"25-507.2. Payroll periods — pay dates — uniformity of dates — dates to be within ten days after close of payroll period. ~~The ALL state central payroll system SYSTEMS may shall~~ provide for the fixing of payroll periods and designated days ~~of the month~~ on which salaried employees shall be paid for the preceding payroll period. Such pay date shall be uniform for all employees of each state agency employed in the same geographic area and payroll warrants shall be distributed or mailed within ~~shall not be more than ten (10) calendar business~~ CALENDAR BUSINESS days following the close of the payroll period."

-End-

SENATE BILL NO. 104

INTRODUCED BY HINSL, TURNAGE, LOCKREM

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS 25-507.1 AND 25-507.2, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO THE STATE CENTRAL PAYROLL SYSTEM."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 25-507.1, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"25-507.1. Central payroll system for state agencies authorized -- state auditor to provide for inclusion of agencies ~~---exceptions~~ EXCEPTIONS. The state auditor shall install and operate a uniform state central payroll system for all state agencies. The auditor may ~~shall~~ MAY provide for the orderly inclusion of state agencies into such systems ~~--and--may--make--exceptions--from--the--operation--thereof--for--such--periods--as--he--determines--necessary.~~ AND MAY MAKE EXCEPTIONS FROM THE OPERATION THEREOF FOR SUCH PERIODS AS HE DETERMINES NECESSARY. ~~by--January--1,--1979.~~ The uniform BY JANUARY 1, 1979, ALL state central payroll system SYSTEMS shall be based upon actual payroll figures submitted after the end of the payroll period and may not be based upon estimated payroll."

Section 2. Section 25-507.2, R.C.M. 1947, is amended

to read as follows:

"25-507.2. Payroll periods -- pay dates -- uniformity of dates -- dates to be within ten days after close of payroll period. ~~The ALL state central payroll system~~ SYSTEMS may shall provide for the fixing of payroll periods and designated days ~~of--the--month~~ on which salaried employees shall be paid for the preceding payroll period. Such pay date shall be uniform for all employees of each state agency employed in the same geographic area and payroll warrants shall be distributed or mailed within ~~shall--not--be--more--than~~ ten-~~(10)~~-calendar ~~business~~ CALENDAR BUSINESS days following the close of the payroll period."

-End-